

Billie Beach

(562) 985-4151

Billie.Beach@csulb.edu

Professional Summary

Bilingual MSW candidate with 2+ years' experience supporting diverse communities of children in school and nonprofit settings. Experienced in working with multidisciplinary teams, conducting assessments, and connecting families to community resources. Areas of expertise include:

Case Management

Individual & Group Counseling

Parent & Family Education

Crisis Intervention

Individualized Education Plans

Trauma-Informed Care

Education

Master of Social Work

Expected: May 2024

California State University, Long Beach

Bachelor of Arts in Child Development

May 2021

University of California, Los Angeles

Experience

School Social Work Intern

September 2021 – Present

Newport Mesa Unified School District – Costa Mesa, CA

- Provide crisis intervention, case management, and individual counseling to students in grades K-5
- Implement evidence-based practices to support students in meeting goals identified in their Individualized Education Plan (IEP)
- Assess adaptive and functional behaviors through classroom observations and interviews with students, teachers, and parents
- Collaborate with other school providers during weekly integrated team meetings to implement Multi-Tiered System of Supports (MTSS) interventions
- Create and facilitate presentations for school staff on how to foster a trauma-sensitive classroom environment

Paraeducator

August 2020 – August 2021

Los Angeles County Office of Education – Downey, CA

- Provided academic and behavioral support to first- and second-grade students in multiple classrooms
- Collaborated with teachers to implement lesson plans in accordance with state and school-wide curriculum standards
- Supported student learning objectives through personalized and small-group instructional support
- Assessed crisis situations and intervened accordingly using conflict resolution and crisis intervention techniques
- Demonstrated confidentiality and attention to detail when maintaining records of student performance

Elementary Tutor

January 2019 – August 2019

Boys and Girls Club – Long Beach, CA

- Tutored a group of 4-6 elementary school students twice per week in reading, writing and math
- Created interactive lesson plans to engage students and accommodate different learning styles
- Provided feedback, guidance and support to students to aid in the development of their self-esteem
- Communicated with parents in person and via email to provide progress updates on student learning

Skills & Certifications

Technical Skills: Microsoft Word, PowerPoint, Excel, Outlook, Teams; Zoom

Language Skills: Fluent in Spanish

Certifications: Child Abuse Mandated Reporter (May 2022), CPR and First Aid (October 2022)